REPORTED SPEECH
	DIRECT SPEECH
	S
	REPORTING V
	REPORTED SPEECH

	I GO THERE EVERY DAY
	I
	SAID (THAT)
	HE/SHE WENT THERE EVERY DAY

	I AM WORKING HERE 
	YOU
	TOLD (ME , HIM, HER)
	SHE WAS WORKING THERE

	I WAS TALKING TO HER.
	I 
	TOLD ME
	SHE HAD  BEEN TALKING…

	WE WILL TRAVEL TOMORROW
	I
	SAY
	SHE WOULD TRAVEL TORROW

	I WOULD TRY IF I COULD
	SHE
	TOLD ME
	SHE WOULD HAVE TRIED IF I COULD

	THEY WENT TO THE AUSTRALIA
	SHE
	SAY THAT
	THEY HAD GONE TO THE AUSTRALIA

	WE HAD DONE THIS BEFORE
	SHE
	SAY THAT
	WE HAD DONE THIS BEFORE

	I BUY A NEW DRESS
	SHE
	SAY THAT
	SHE BOUGHT A NEW DRESS 



EXAMPLES:
I DO EXERCISE EVERY DAY …………   I SAID THAT SHE ( ALEJA) DID EXERCISE EVERY DAY.
I STUDY ENGLISH ONLINE ……………….. I SAID THAT MARCELA STUDIED ENGLISH ONLINE.
Note:
PRESENTE ( SUBJECT + VERB INF DO-DOES )… CHANGE .. PAST ( SUB +VERB PAST.. DID)
PAST CONTINUOS ( SUB+ WAS-WERE + V ING )… PAST PERFECT CONTINUOS (SUB+ HAD+ BEEN + V ING)
PAST PERFECT ( SUB + HAD+ VERB PP) …. PAST PERFECT ( SUB + HAD+ VERB PP)
WOULD…… WOULD HAVE
FURURE WILL…… WOULD
PAST SIMPLE  (SUB +  VERB PAST)… PAST PERFECT(SUB + HAD+ VERB PP)…
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